(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pckur  [Jwar [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(‘E')ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

R

500187425645
2o

£. DENNARD

i




Page 1 of 2

r

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010 11:18 AM

To: ‘Miguel Ocana’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: MEF Construction - New Address P92000004003

The principal and mailing address change has heen forwarded to the proper section for update.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent} and pay the statutory filing fee of
$35.00. Forms are available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select
“Print Filing Forms”). This filing cannot be done online.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a faw minutes te provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custemer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stata, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation, :

DOS Custorner Satisfaction Survey

From: Miguel Ocana [mailto:miguelocana@mefconstruction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 11:10 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: MEF Construction - New Address

To: Whom May It Concern

Please make the following change of address.

Principal Address

6625 Miami Lakes Drive East
Suite 237 -
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014 '

Mailing Address

6625 Miami Lakes Drive East
Suite 237
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014

E R aY e aVTaRlk Eal




L - Page 2 of 2

Registered Agent Name & Address

OCANA, MIGUEL

6625 Miami Lakes Drive East
Suite 237

Miami Lakes, Florida 33014

Thanks in advanced for your attention to this solicitation.

Miguel Ocana
K .

CERTIFIED GENERAL & UNDERGROUND
UTILITY EXCAVATOR CONTRACTOR
6625 Miami Lakes Dr. East - Suite 237
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014
305-461-0603 - Phone

305-461-0660 - Fax
miguelocana@mefconstruction.com
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